
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Wednesday, November 9th 2022 6:00 P.M.  
Council Chambers

Agenda 

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda.

A. October 2022 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $175,862.94
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $49,521.54

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) Main Street Bar and Pub 21 Special Permit
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.

1) Department Updates
2) Union Contract Approval
3) Steve Hager Contract Approval



X. Old Business
XI. New Business

A. Kaleidoscope Guests,  November - Crystal/Mike
B. Fair board Project- $1000 donation request
C. Ada- Borup- West Close Up - $500 donation request.
D. Utility Bils bills and other outstanding invoices sent to Norman 

County Assessor.
E. Committee Updates.

• Public Works
o Water service break- 1st St. E. $7000-$8000 to repair. 

Does not include asphalt.
o Fuel Tank

• Public Safety
o Radio Bids- COVID Funds

• Beautification
o Bike Rode - Funds roll over to 2023

• EDA

XII. Adjournment



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 4, 2022, 6:00 
P.M. Council Chambers 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members present: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. 

Absent: Member Erickson. Others present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson and 
members of the media. 

 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. September 2022 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $263,120.32 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $39,115.73 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Consent 
agenda as amended. All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 

 Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Stene seconded to approve the 
agenda as amended. All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations with discussion and decision. 
A. Ada Borup Trap Team Fundraiser Donation request 

 
Payton Eggen of the Norman County Trap Team was 
present to request a donation from the City of Ada to 
assist in covering the costs for their fall competitions. 
 

Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Nelson seconded to approve a request 
of $500.00 from the Norman County Trap Team for their fall competition costs. 
All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed 

 
 
B. NC Historical Society Donation request 

 
Solveig Kitchell representing the Norman County Historical Society, gave a presentation 
telling all about the doings of the Historical Society. She stated that they need funds to 
repair three buildings on site. She requested $5,000.00 from the City’s Gambling Fund 
to help get their projects started.  
 

Member Stene motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve a request of 
$5,000.00 from the Norman County Historical Society for their building repair 
project to be drawn from the gambling funds. All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, 
Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) Appoint Police Department Contract Negotiations 

 

Mayor Hintz requested a motion to approve having Member Roux and Member 
Mathsen represent the City of Ada in negotiations for contract with the City’s 
Police Department and their union. 

 
Member Stene motioned and Member Lewis seconded to approve the having 
Member Mathsen and Member Roux represent the City of Ada in negotiations 
with the City’s Police Department and their union. All in favor:  Nelson, 
Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 

2) November Council meeting reschedule date due to elections 

 

Mayor Hintz brought to the attention to council that General Elections will fall on 
the same day as the regular scheduled council meeting in November. It was 
suggested to move the council meeting to November 9th at 6pm. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson updated council on what has been going on with the 
different departments in the city. Larson started out by updating where the police 
department has been with the hiring of a new police officer. Candidates were 
interviewed and one was picked out to offer a position to if that candidate passes 
the background checks. Following the discussion of the new officer, 
Administrator Larson asked council to approve the offer to hire Steve Hager as the 
new chief of police for the City of Ada. A question was raised whether the hiring 
process had to be advertised first, with Larson responding that the City’s attorney 
had been asked the same question and they stated no, since we were promoting a 
current employee. A motion and second was given by members of council to 
approve. The Dekko Center staff has been winterizing pools and other outdoor 
facilities with the help of Public Works. Manager Eggen has been busy trying to 
hire staff to cover shifts. The liquor store numbers were not available at the time 
of the meeting for the month of September.  
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve to 
start the promotion process of Steve Hager to Chief of Police. All in favor:  
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 
2) Main Street Bar Lease Review 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council the renewal contract to the Main Street 
Bar for future terms. The current contract is expiring. Discussion as to what 
changes might be changed to the previous contract were discussed besides the 
amount of rent and reimbursement. Mayor Hintz made comment to the fact that 
the Event Center Fund lost money last year, due to utility costs. This raised 
discussion to the reimbursement portion of the contract, and it was decided to 
raise the utility reimbursement portion to $700.00 per month and keep the rent 
portion the same. 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve the 
renewal of the contract with the Main Street Bar, with the rent to stay at 
$500.00 per month and increasing the utility reimbursement to $700.00 per 
month for a three-year term. All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, 
Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

  



X. Old Business 
XI. New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, October - Casey/Shawn November - Crystal/Mike 
B. Resolution 2022-10-01 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land-Jim Sargent 

 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve 
Resolution 2022-10-01 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land-Jim Sargent, a 
sale of land within the city limits of Ada, and to forego the reading of the 
resolution. By roll call vote - All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 

 
C. Resolution 2022-10-02 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land- Mike 

Myers 
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded to 
approve Resolution 2022-10-02 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of 
Land- Mike Myers, a sale of land within the city limits of Ada, and to 
forego the reading of the resolution. By roll call vote - All in favor:  
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed 

 
D. Resolution 2022-10-03 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Land- Christine 

Stene 
 

Member Lewis made a motion and Member Stene seconded to 
approve Resolution 2022-10-03 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of 
Land- Christine Stene, a sale of land within the city limits of Ada, and 
to forego the reading of the resolution. By roll call vote - All in favor:  
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  
Motion passed 

 
E. Resolution 2022-10-04 Resolution Amending Resolution 2022-08-01 

 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve 
Resolution 2022-10-04 Resolution Amending Resolution 2022-08-01, an 
amendment to change the purchaser’s name to MDG Venture, LLP, and to wave 
the reading of the resolution. By roll call vote -  All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, 
Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 
 

 
Committee Updates. 

 Public Works – Member Krieger stated that the committee did not meet but had 
talked with Manager Rasmusson and he stated that they starting to prepare for 
winter.  

 Public Safety – Member Roux stated that Officer Hager was putting items of need 
together for committee and will meet next month to go over those. 

 Beautification – Member Mathsen stated that there was a short meeting, 
discussing next year’s plans. 

 EDA – Member Stene stated that the committee met and went over some loan 



contracts that had been delinquent and discussed charging a penalty on past due 
payments. Also discussed were the KRJB advertising contracts with the EDA and 
the AAPC.  

 
XII. Adjournment 

 
 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded the motion to adjourn 
the meeting at 6:43PM. All in favor:  Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: None  Motion passed 















 
Tentative Agreement Between the City of Ada and AFSCME Local 3064 

 
Article 8.4:  Overtime and Premium Pay 

-Increase the Monday through Friday rate from $20.00 to $20.50 for the 1st year, $21.00 for the 
2nd year and $21.50 for the 3rd year.  Increase the Saturday and Sunday rate from $75.00 to 
$77.50 for the 1st year, $80.00 for the 2nd year and $82.50 for the 3rd year. 

 
Article 14.1:  Insurance 
 -Change $1,300.00 to $1,400.00 
 
Article 14.2:  Insurance  

-Change to read:  The Employer shall pay $1,400.00 per month towards family group 
hospital/medical plan for regular employees  In the event that the premium is less that the $1,400 
or other amount based on the increase language the difference will be placed into the employees 
flex or HSA account for regular employees electing family coverage.  The Employer will pay an 
additional $1,300.00 annually into a flex account or HSA for regular employees electing family 
coverage. 
 
-Add-“In the event that the insurance increase is over 5% for any year of the contract the 
employer and the union agree to agree to meet and negotiate for an increase to the employer’s 
contribution towards the health insurance premium.  This language applies to insurance only.   

  
Article 17.1:  Wages  

-January 1, 2023:  7% COLA   
  -Public Works:  Plus $2.00 increase 
  -Utility Billing Clerk/Event Center Coordinator:  Plus $.50 increase  
  -Assistant City Clerk:  Plus $.50 increase 
  -Police Secretary:  Plus $.50 increase  
-January 1, 2024:  3.3% COLA for all classifications 

 -Public Works:  Plus $1.00 increase  
-January 1, 2025:  3.3% COLA for all classifications  
  -Public Works:  Plus $1.00 increase 

 
Article 23.1:  Duration 
 -Three-year contract:  January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2025 
 
Schedule A:  Longevity 
 -Increase as follows: 

-After twenty-five (25) - twenty-nine years of service:  $600.00 per year 
-After thirty (30) - thirty-four years of service:  $800.00 per year 
-After thirty-five (35) - thirty-nine years of service:  $1,000.00 per year   

 



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT made this I1 day of October 2022 , by and between the CITY OF ADA, 

a Minnesota municipal corporation ("Employer"), and STEVE HAGER ("Employee"). 

WHEREAS, Employer desires to employ Employee as its Police Chief upon the terms 

and conditions set fotih herein; and 

WHEREAS, Employee desires to work for Employer as its Police Chief upon the terms 

and conditions set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the 

parties agree as follows: 

Section I. Employment. Employee shall be employed by Employer as City Police Chief 
commencing October 11, 2022, and continuing thereafter until such time as his employment 
is terminated according to the provisions of this Agreement. 

Section 2. Duties. The duties of the Employee's position shall be set forth in the job 
description attached hereto (and as may be amended from time to time), the Statement of 
Expectations attached hereto, state statutes, city charter and ordinances, the Minnesota Law 
Enforcement Code of Ethics, the Professional Code of Conduct of Peace Officers, all other 
Codes of Conduct applicable to Minnesota Peace Officers, and such other duties which are 
consistent therewith as may be assigned from time to time by the City Council. 

Section 3. Compensation. 

A. Salary. The Employee's salary shall be $81,120 per year, effective the date 
October 1, 2022. Such salary is an effective hourly rate of $39/hour. Such salary shall be 
paid at the intervals customarily used for other City employees. Such salary shall be reviewed 
and may be adjusted annually on the anniversary date of the effective date of this Agreement, at 
the discretion of the Employer. 

Section 4. Paiticipation in Employee Benefits. 

A. Health Insurance. Employer shall provide health coverage for the Employee in
the same fashion as it provides health insurance for non-union employees pursuant to 
Employer's Personnel Policies. 

B. Other Benefits. Except as otherwise specified within this Agreement, Employee
shall receive or be eligible to participate in any other benefits provided for non-union employees 

I 





impaired thereby. 

Section 14. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. Any disputes, controversies, or 
claims arising out of this Agreement shall be heard in the state or federal courts of Minnesota, 
and all parties to this Agreement waive any objection to the jurisdiction of these courts, whether 
based on convenience or otherwise. 

Section 15. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or 
more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year written below. 

3 





 

 QUOTE-1882255
 

 

  

Ada Police Department 
APX-6000 Portable Radio with Encryption 

09/13/2022

 

The design, technical, pricing, and other information (“Information”) furnished with this submission is confidential proprietary information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. or the Motorola Solutions entity providing this quote
(“Motorola”) and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not to be disclosed publicly or in any manner to
anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written permission of Motorola.
MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the
property of their respective owners. © 2020 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

 



09/13/2022

Ada Police Department 
410 West Main Street
56510 
Ada, MN 56671 
 
 
  
RE: Motorola Quote for APX-6000 Portable Radio with Encryption
Dear Steve  Hager ,
 
Motorola Solutions is pleased to present Ada Police Department with this quote for quality communications equipment and
services.  The development of this quote provided us the opportunity to evaluate your requirements and propose a solution
to best fulfill your communications needs.
 
This information is provided to assist you in your evaluation process. Our goal is to provide Ada Police Department with the
best products and services available in the communications industry. Please direct any questions to Cyrus
Pansch at cpansch@rogerstwoway.com.
 
We thank you for the opportunity to provide you with premier communications and look forward to your review and feedback
regarding this quote. 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Cyrus Pansch 
Sales Consultant
 
Motorola Solutions Manufacturer's Representative

 

 QUOTE-1882255
 



 

Billing Address:
Ada Police Department 
410 West Main Street 
56510 
Ada, MN 56671 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:09/13/2022
Expiration Date:12/12/2022
Quote Created By:
Cyrus Pansch
Sales Consultant
cpansch@rogerstwoway.com

End Customer:
Ada Police Department 
Steve  Hager  
shager@adamn.gov 
 

 

  

Contract:  20927 - MN DOT 209493
 

 

Line
#

 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Contract
Price

 

Disc $
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale
Price

 

 

 

 

APX™ 6000 Series
 

APX6000
       

 

 

1
 

H98UCF9PW6BN
 

APX6000 700/800
MODEL 2.5 PORTABLE
 

4
 

$3,595.00
 

$2,588.40
 

$1,006.60
 

$2,588.40
 

$10,353.60
 

 

 

1a
 

H869BZ
 

ENH: MULTIKEY
 

4
 

$363.00
 

$261.36
 

$101.64
 

$261.36
 

$1,045.44
 

 

 

1b
 

Q361AR
 

ADD: P25 9600 BAUD
TRUNKING
 

4
 

$330.00
 

$237.60
 

$92.40
 

$237.60
 

$950.40
 

 

 

1c
 

H38BT
 

ADD: SMARTZONE
OPERATION
 

4
 

$1,320.00
 

$950.40
 

$369.60
 

$950.40
 

$3,801.60
 

 

 

1d
 

Q58AL
 

ADD: 3Y ESSENTIAL
SERVICE
 

4
 

$121.00
 

$121.00
 

$0.00
 

$121.00
 

$484.00
 

 

 

1e
 

Q15AK
 

ADD: AES/DES-XL/DES-
OFB ENCRYPTION
AND ADP
 

4
 

$879.00
 

$632.88
 

$246.12
 

$632.88
 

$2,531.52
 

 

 

1f
 

Q806BM
 

ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL
CAI OPERATION
 

4
 

$567.00
 

$408.24
 

$158.76
 

$408.24
 

$1,632.96
 

 

 

 

Product Services
        

 

 

2
 

LSV00Q00202A
 

DEVICE
PROGRAMMING
 

4
 

$214.29
 

$214.29
 

$0.00
 

$214.29
 

$857.16
 

 

 

 QUOTE-1882255
APX-6000 Portable Radio with

Encryption
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
   
 

Page 3
 



 

Line
#

 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Contract
Price

 

Disc $
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale
Price

 

 

 

3
 

PMMN4062AL
 

AUDIO ACCESSORY-
REMOTE SPEAKER
MICROPHONE,IMPRES
RSM, NOISE CANC.
EMERGENCY BUTTON
3.5MM JACK IP54
 

4
 

$127.12
 

$91.53
 

$35.59
 

$91.53
 

$366.12
 

 

 

4
 

NNTN8863A
 

CHARGER, SINGLE-
UNIT, IMPRES 2, 3A,
100-240VAC, US/NA
PLUG
 

4
 

$169.56
 

$122.08
 

$47.48
 

$122.08
 

$488.32
 

 

Subtotal
 $30,743.88 

 

Total Discount Amount
 $8,232.76 

 

Grand Total
 

$22,511.12(USD)
 

 
Notes:

 ●
 

 

 

Unless otherwise noted, this quote excludes sales tax or other applicable taxes (such as Goods and Services Tax,
sales tax, Value Added Tax and other taxes of a similar nature). Any tax the customer is subject to will be added to
invoices.
 

 

 QUOTE-1882255
APX-6000 Portable Radio with

Encryption
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
   
 

Page 4
 



Purchase Order Checklist

Purchase Order Checklist

Marked as PO/ Contract/ Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead
(PO will not be processed without this)

PO Number/ Contract Number

PO Date

Vendor = Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Payment (Billing) Terms/ State Contract Number

Bill-To Name on PO must be equal to the Legal Bill-To Name

Bill-To Address

Ship-To Address (If we are shipping to a MR location, it must be documented on PO)

Ultimate Address (If the Ship-To address is the MR location then the Ultimate Destination address 
must be documented on PO )

PO Amount must be equal to or greater than Order Total

Non-Editable Format (Word/ Excel templates cannot be accepted)

Bill To Contact Name & Phone # and EMAIL for customer accounts payable dept

Ship To Contact Name & Phone #

Tax Exemption Status

Signatures (As required)



Line # Item Number Description Quantity Unit List Price Ext. List Price Discount % Discount $ Unit Sale Price Ext. Sale Price APC
APX™ 6000 Series

1 H98UCF9PW6BN APX6000 700/800 MODEL 2.5 PORTABLE. 4 $3,595.00 $14,380.00 28.00% $1,006.60 $2,588.40 $10,353.60 0481
1a QA05570AA ALT: LI-ION IMPRES 2 IP68 3400 MAH. 4 $110.00 $440.00 28.00% $30.80 $79.20 $316.80 0481
1b Q361AR ADD: P25 9600 BAUD TRUNKING. 4 $330.00 $1,320.00 28.00% $92.40 $237.60 $950.40 0481
1c Q58AL ADD: 3Y ESSENTIAL SERVICE. 4 $121.00 $484.00 0.00% $0.00 $121.00 $484.00 0185
1d QA00580AC ADD: TDMA OPERATION. 4 $495.00 $1,980.00 28.00% $138.60 $356.40 $1,425.60 0481

1e Q15AK
ADD: AES/DES-XL/DES-OFB ENCRYPTION AND 
ADP. 4 $879.00 $3,516.00 28.00% $246.12 $632.88 $2,531.52 0481

1f QA09007AA ADD: OUT OF THE BOX WIFI PROVISIONING. 4 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0481
1g QA09001AB ADD: WIFI CAPABILITY. 4 $330.00 $1,320.00 28.00% $92.40 $237.60 $950.40 0481
1h H38BT ADD: SMARTZONE OPERATION. 4 $1,320.00 $5,280.00 28.00% $369.60 $950.40 $3,801.60 0481
1i Q806BM ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI OPERATION. 4 $567.00 $2,268.00 28.00% $158.76 $408.24 $1,632.96 0481
1j Q498AY ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/ MULTIKEY. 4 $814.00 $3,256.00 28.00% $227.92 $586.08 $2,344.32 0481

Standalone Items

2 PMMN4099CL

AUDIO ACCESSORY-REMOTE SPEAKER 
MICROPHONE,IP68 REMOTE SPEAKER 
MICROPHONE,3.5MM,UL. 4 $142.56 $570.24 28.00% $39.92 $102.64 $410.56 0372

3 NNTN8860A
CHARGER, SINGLE-UNIT, IMPRES 2, 3A, 
115VAC, US/NA. 4 $169.56 $678.24 28.00% $47.48 $122.08 $488.32 0785

Net Total $25,690.08
Estimated Tax $0.00
Estimated Freight $0.00
Grand Total $25,690.08

Terms and Conditions: none

Ada MN, 56510 Contract Name: 20927 - MN DOT 209493 kevin@stonesmobileradio.com

Customer: Ada Police Department Currency: USD
Contact Name: Steve Hager
Contact Email: shager@adamn.gov
Contact Phone: 701-784-5510

Ada Police Department Quote Date: 2022-09-01 Kevin Praska
410 W Main St Expiration Date: 2022-11-30

Quote Number: QUOTE-1869677

Billing Address: Quote Created By: 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

August 29, 2022 

Members present: Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson, Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser, and Pete Fetting 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Bruce Visser 

Call meeting to order.  5:31 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion: Roux, second Fetting. All in favor, motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: Walking Route 

Approve agenda: Motion:  Thompson, Second Roux. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: Brian updated the board about electrical project that we started this summer and told them 

everything has been bored and RRVC will start installing transformers and terminating wire soon. No action 

taken, Info. Only 

Street: None 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: Rural water project informational update. Sarah Sesselman couldn’t make the meet so she will 

reschedule something in the future. 

Sewer:  None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Walking route ‐ Brian brought up some concerns that he had about the proposed walking route 

(path). A few of the concerns were signage placement, maintenance, liability and safety. The board wanted a 

little more info. before making any comments or decisions.  No action taken, Info. Only 

 

 



Other: None 

Next meeting:  September 26, 2022, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM  

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Thompson, Second by Fetting all in favor, motion adjourned at 

5:49 pm 

 


	NovemberCouncil Meeting Agenda 
	City of Ada
	Agenda

	October 4, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes
	1311_001 (1)
	Financials
	2023 Tentative Agreement Between the City of Ada and AFSCME Local 3064
	Police Chief Employment Agreement
	SHS Workroo22101810580
	Motorola APX-6000 Portable Radio with Encryption QUOTE-1882255 Ada Police Dept
	QUOTE-1869677 (1)
	QUOTE-1869677

	2022 August 29 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING (1)



